SNAINTON PARISH COUNCIL

James Ingham CPFA Clerk & RFO to the Parish Council Telephone 07711 659 373

www.Snaintonparishcouncil.gov.uk

Email <u>Clerk@snaintonparishcouncil.gov.uk</u> Snainton.pc@btinternet.com The Doubles, Main St. Allerston Pickering YO18 7PG

Dear Resident

There will be a meeting of the Parish Council to be held on Monday 13th September 2021 at the Reading Room, to transact the business shown in the Agenda below. The meeting will commence at 7:30pm.

Parish Clerk and Responsible Financial Officer

In order to manage this Council meeting safely to meet current Covid-19 safety requirements, the Agenda is shorter than normal.

Agenda

- 1 Welcome by Chairman; Cllr Terry Abbey
- 2 To receive apologies for absence, and consider reasons given.
- 3 Declarations of interest
- 4 Minutes of the meeting held on 14th June 2021.
- 5 Matters arising
- 6 Police report: Latest report forwarded 2nd September 2021.
- 7 To receive reports from Borough & County Council Members
- 8 Planning applications: -
 - 21/01449/HS; Erection of Shepherd's Hut and Summerhouse; Grosvenor House, Pudding Lane, Snainton YO13 9AS
 - 21/01729/HS; Erection of new potting shed and re-positioning existing shed; Marfield, West Lane, Snainton YO13 9AR
 - 21/01742/FL; Change of use of outbuilding to holiday accommodation with associated alterations; 1 High St. Snainton
 - To ratify that the Council has no objections to these applications.
- 9 To receive a report from the Clerk in respect of the potential impact that the creation of the North Yorkshire Council (Unitary Council) from 1st April 2023 may cause.
 - Specifically; the Scarborough BC Model Agreement (worth £5,000 per annum to Snainton PC) and the offer of delegated powers, possibly including s154 of the 1980 Highways Act giving power to require the cutting back of overhanging vegetation.
 - To authorise the Chairman to raise this latter item (S154 cutting back vegetation) at the forthcoming YLCA Branch meeting on Oct 7th, seeking support of the other Scarborough Borough parishes to ask YLCA to raise this in their meetings with the new North Yorkshire Council.
- 10 To receive progress reports from the Clerk in respect of: -
 - Various Grounds Maintenance works, incl. Cemetery, War Memorial, Hanging Garden, and the Millennium Green.
 - Land at Wydale Rise
 - Additional Footpath at the junction of Barker's Lane and the A170. The distance is c.10metres.

SNAINTON PARISH COUNCIL

• Welcome Back (Gateway Planters) scheme – managed by Scarborough BC.

11 Financial Matters

Update from the Clerk on the 2020/2021 AGAR process

To approve cheque payments set out in the schedules for July, August, & September 2021.

Non-routine accounts for authorisation & payment: - none

To consider grants for: -

- Royal British Legion. (£175 granted in 2020/2021), as donation for 2 wreaths.
- Derwent Valley Bridge; £500 granted each year for 3 years from 2018/2019 (minute 587 November 2017; and minute 73; 8th July 2014 for 2014/2015 and the three years from 2015/2016).

To consider the 2022/2023 budget with possible projects and activities including: -

- Queen's Platinum Jubilee
- Welcome Back project 'gateway' planters
- · Reading Room repairs, refurbishment
- Cemetery works including roadway repairs
- Millennium Green
- Wydale Rise

12 Correspondence

- SBC consultation on their services
- A parishioner re the forthcoming 'Green Week' (15th Sept) and the proposal of an outdoor Gym at the Village Hall.
- NYMNPA Southern Area Parish Forum; 7th Oct at Hutton Le Hole village hall.
- 13 Matters raised by Councillors for consideration at future Council meetings.

14 Date and time of next meetings; Monday Oct 11th 2021 7:30pm

Monday Nov 8th 2021 7:30pm Monday dec 13th 2021 7:30pm